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for

Roanoke County
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Answer to Questions
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mailto:drago@roanokecountyva.gov

Addendum No. 1
RFP 2023-072
Pizza for Green Ridge Recreation Center

1. I'would like to know if New River Valley Pizza LLC was the awardee of the last contract in

20197
Answer: Yes

2. What was the awarded amount?
Answer: Please see the attached pricing sheet.

**REQUIRED***

***Sign and return with your bid package***

Sign Name: Print Name:

Date: Company

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



INVITATION FOR BID #2019-101
BID/SIGNATURE FORM

A. Pizza Delivery Services to Green Ridge Recreation Center/Splash Valley - Bid
price shall be in accordance with paragraphs A and B under the Scope of Work
listed in IFB # 2019-101 and include the cost to provide all equipment, labor, and

material to execute and complete the work required.

ITEM ESTIMATED QUANTITY UNIT PRICE | UNIT PRICE
DESCRIPTION QTY. - LARGE X-LARGE (tip
(Annual) (tip included) included)
1 topping 367 1 to 2 pizzas *8 77 *9 ??
y
1 topping 798 3 to 6 pizzas 9_8 79 ? 27
F'3
1 topping 12 7 to 10 pizzas ’8 i ? ??7
1 topping 0 11 to 15 pizzas F 8 - = 9 e
¥ rO =l
1 topping 0 16 to 20 pizzas 8 7 -
. ¢
1 topping 0 More than 20 o0 T
pizzas 8 9
TOTAL 1177

Estimated Quantity — Please note that the estimated quantity is an estimate only
and is given for the information of Bidders. This estimated quantity does not
indicate the actual number of pizzas that may be ordered.

NOTE: UNIT PRICE SHALL INCLUDE THE COST OF DELIVERY AND TIPS.

PRICING SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR 12 MONTHS FROM JUNE 1, 2019.

B. ELECTRIC HOLDING UNIT

Description

Bid Price
(Monthly)

Furnish and providing an electric
holding unit in accordance with
paragraph C under the Scope of Work
listed in IFB # 2019-101

v

The County reserves the right to purchase any whole or part of the items and/or
services listed in the IFB. Bid Submittal shall at least include pages 13-15.
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